
 
 

 

 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
    
  
                     July 2, 2024 
 
 
TO:  Members participating in the Three Phase Padmount Transformers Bid 
 
FROM: Sharon Samuels 
 
SUBJECT:    Award Extension - Three Phase Padmount Transformers Bid -  

FMPA Bid Number ITB# 2019-001 
 
***************************************************************************************************** 
The FMPA Three Phase Padmount Transformers Bid Award is scheduled to expire  
August 31, 2024.  According to the FMPA bid terms, the award may be extended annually 
by mutual consent.   
 
The Participating Members and the awarded vendor (Lekson Associates/WEG 
Transformer USA) have mutually agreed to extend the award for the first extension, per 
the FMPA Terms and Conditions.  The extension is valid until August 31, 2025.   
 
All other aspects of the bid remain the same. 
 
If you have any questions, please give me a call. 
 
Attachments 
 
cc: Bidders 
 
 


